Ottawa 22nd Janusary 1695

Sir,
1 hnve to acknowlédﬁe :hé F&Cﬁi?h,ﬂﬂ the 9th Instant,
of vour letter of the 256th June laat/rﬂspacting your
application Lo have u Reserve set spart for the members
of your Bund at Manowan;and in reply 1 beg to inform you
that as thore is plenty of land on ‘he Msniwagi Reserve
for the Tndians of Vﬁnavan/anﬁ a8 the River Desert
Indiane ere willing to have them settle there ugbn wielr
establishing tteir rifFht to do so,it wqﬁid saam advi:&&le
for you Lo Leake st;pu to prove the riFht of your Indians
thwvst;.lt geoms to melthat thers shoild be plenty of
coom for your Indiens to hunt tn the eduntry Horth of
tnh Desertjand if they do not oare to move,Liay C&an ﬁardly*'
expaet Lo reealive & gratuity from Lhé funds ﬁf‘kha River
Pasart ﬁand, It would belﬁell for you sleo te remember
that if yaur paﬁple do move the expenseswould havu te be
barne by them, i .':.A‘fz'._ _  *
it howeyer, they are satisfied at ;;;;fﬁﬁ?s t
lzz.é"mw/w o o
' v ; and if thix "ﬁ

o&uagiﬁoithb Eapértm;ﬁt uuld aau«:waur to nrrangt ui&h tﬁa

Quebea Govarrnment rar Lthe p:rﬁjasa of 1au4 dn Qlﬁﬁﬁét”ir

b oy .

Lwniu ﬁauauhiwh o  Your ahauiant &arv?nt.

( chietl

ﬁaput; Superin.andent peneral,
ﬁf Inuiﬁn Affairﬁ¢

Indian Affairs. (RG 10, Volume 7764, File 27074~7 Pt.l)

¥

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
G PORLIGUES
CANADA




